
From: ROWE Sarah
To: "Chad Stokes"; GRANT Michael; MENZA Candice
Cc: Tommy Brooks; johanna.riemenschneider@doj.state.or.us; mike@pendletonlaw.net; kindleylaw@comcast.net;

 GIBBENS Scott
Subject: RE: UM 1818--stipulated facts deadline
Date: Monday, May 15, 2017 3:29:27 PM

Mr. Stokes,
 
A 2 week extension is granted.  A new deadline of May 30 is set for the parties to either file the joint
 stipulated facts, or to notify the Commission that the parties were not able to agree on a set of
 stipulated facts.
 
Sarah Rowe
Administrative Law Judge
Oregon Public Utility Commission
201 High St SE Suite 100 | PO Box 1088 | Salem, OR 97301
Tel: 503-378-6106
E-mail: sarah.rowe@state.or.us
 

From: Chad Stokes [mailto:cstokes@cablehuston.com] 
Sent: Monday, May 15, 2017 2:49 PM
To: ROWE Sarah
Cc: Tommy Brooks; johanna.riemenschneider@doj.state.or.us; mike@pendletonlaw.net;
 kindleylaw@comcast.net; GIBBENS Scott
Subject: UM 1818--stipulated facts deadline
 
Judge Rowe,
 
Under the procedural schedule in UM 1818, the parties were given a deadline of today to file a joint
 set of stipulated facts, or to notify the Commission that the parties were not able to agree on a set
 of stipulated facts.  The parties are currently working on developing a joint set of stipulated facts,
 and request a 2 week extension of the deadline.  Please let me know if you have any questions or
 require a formal motion.  Thank you.
 
Best regards,
 
Chad
 
 
 
Chad Stokes
Cable Huston LLP
1001 SW 5th Ave., Suite 2000
Portland, Or 97204-1136
503-224-3092
503-224-3176(fax)
cstokes@cablehuston.com
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